

Mowat Emerging Trends Conference

From: Paul Sommerville <paul@mowatcentre.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 07:53:57 -0400
Attachments: Summary Outcomes Report June 22, Final.docx (80.09 kB)

Serge, I hope all is well with you. Thanks for your support for the Conference. I am attaching an Outcomes Report, which describes the various discussions that occurred, and which contains a link to the Conference video, which I thought you might find to be of interest. Happy to discuss. Best regards, PBS

Paul B Sommerville BA LLB
Executive Director
MowatEnergy

paul@mowatcentre.ca
416 946 5228
647 967 7498 (Mobile)

Mowat Centre
439 University Avenue
Suite 2200
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1Y8

University of Toronto
School of Public Policy & Governance